
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

A. The date and time for receipt of proposals is extended to Friday, 11 March 2016 at 4:30pm (Guam time).

B. Notice 2 is provided in response to requests for information and is provided herein.  Notice 2 is provided for INFORMATION ONLY. The
 solicitation remains unchanged unless it is amended in w riting.

C. Offerors shall acknow ledge this amendment in Block 14 of the Standard Form 33 w ith their proposals.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 24-Feb-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40192-16-R-0006

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
02-Feb-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

24-Feb-2016

CODE

COMMANDING OFFICER - NAVFAC MARIANAS
IPT SERVICES
PSC 455, BOX 195
FPO AP 96540-2937

N40192 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   

SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  

The following have been modified:  
 ATTACHMENTS 
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2/24/2016 

NOTICE 2 

PRE-PROPOSAL REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES 

SOLICITATION N40192-16-R-0006 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES MULTIPLE AWARD CONTRACT 

Question 15:  In the RFP, there are references to additional resources required by the offeror.  Can we 
provide a list of hourly labor rates for these additional services to be contracted on an as needed basis 
like: MEC QA Assurance, Testing and Balancing, Commissioning, Claims Support, Diving Inspection, 
Cultural Resources Analysis, Cost Estimating, Scheduling, Environmental Support, Permitting, etc.?   If 
so, do you require resumes for any of those personnel to be submitted? 

Answer 15:  No.  Listing of other resources are not required or desired for this solicitation. 

Question 16:  What is the preferred method to ship to you from CONUS? We are in Washington D.C. 
area and we are concerned about the length of time to ship to you. 

Answer 16:  Please consult with your carrier to ensure timely delivery.  We have received proposals from 
most of the express carriers (FedEx, DHL, UPS, etc.) 

Question 17:  Could you please provide the building address and let us know if you will accept FedEx 
delivery to the site? 

Answer 17:  Yes, FedEx is accepted and building address is located in section L2.3 PROPOSAL 
SUBMISSION of the solicitation.  Please include contact name and phone number, Matthew Blaz 333-
3177 on the delivery information as BLDG. 4175 is a secured facility. 

Question 18:  Is Guam GRT to be included or excluded from the CLIN rates? 

Answer 18:  CLIN rates include Guam Gross Receipt Taxes. 

Question 19:  Please confirm that Factor 4 Price, Exhibits A-E will only  include burdened labor and 
temporary field office rates and travel and other direct costs should not be built into our labor rates? 

Answer 19:  Proposed pricing in Exhibits A-E is fully burdened with direct and indirect costs including 
profit and overhead costs and shall include all labor, material, equipment, and software to complete the 
work described in the statement of work for construction projects on Guam.  If travel is required for 
construction projects outside of Guam, then travel costs will be negotiated separately under the task order. 

Question 20:  Will existing PPQs be accepted for Factor 3: Past Performance on Recent, Relevant 
Projects? 

Answer 20:  Yes, existing PPQs may be submitted with the proposal provided there are no completed 
CPARS evaluation for the projects. 

(End of Summary of Changes)  


